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Ms. Wanda Santiago

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. EPA, Region I

One Congress Street, Suite 1100 (RAA)
Boston, Massachusetts 02114-2023

Re: In the Matter of Town of Eastham
Docket No. CWA-01-2009-0073

Dear Ms. Santiago:

I'am writing to report that the parties have reached a settlement in the above-referenced case.
We are still working on a final settlement document, which we intend to have finalized, executed
and filed within the next forty-five days.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours, =
~
Gregg J. Corbo
GJC/lem
cC: Town Administrator (by first class mail)
Kathleen E. Woodward, Esq. (by first class mail)
397303/EAHM/0168
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